
State of Flori. • 
t}ublit 6erbkt ~ommi•~ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 24, 1996 

TO: All Panics 
Off ce of Public Counsel 1/a 

FROM: She Ia L. Emling, Seruor Attorney, Division Of Legal ServlcesJJV 
RE: Docket No. 960112-BQ - Pttitioo for approval of agreement to buy out Cypress 

Energy Company Standard offer cortracl by Florida Power & Ught Company 

Via Facsimile 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Rick Hevia of 

Florida Power & Light Company has beeu scheduled at the following time and place: 

1:30 p.m., Tuesday, April 30, 1996 
Room 362 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
254{) Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

This meeting will be limited to o discU$$iOn between Stoff ond Florida Power & Light 
Company regarding the above referenced docket. Panics are welcome to be present and 
observe. but attendance is not required. This meeting will not be an open forw:n for 

discussion or q~:estioolng of the utility. If anyone has any questions about the meeting, 
please call Sheila Erstling at (904) 413-6183. 

Please note that a Notice of Intent to request specified ronftdential treatment for 

ACK --~0/iltaff"s First Request for Production of DocumentS Number 6 has been filed with the 

ArA Commission. TI1is mcetina will specifically address questions regarding Stafrs Request 
1/umber 6. therefore. those attending this meeting, other thAn Commission Staff. will be 

APr __ _, 
equired to sign a nondisclosure agreement. 
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